To

Himachal Pradesh

Public Works Department
No-PW-NCD-WA-Forest Case-2020- 1S |6 F (6T Dated:- [0~ 027

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Mandi Distt. Mandi (H.P)

Subject: Diversion of 2.58 Hectare of Forest Land in Favor of HP.P.W.D for

Sir,

the C/O PAIRI PASTA HAWANOO ROAD KM 0/0 TO 4/100.within the
jurisdiction of Mandi Forest Division Distt.Mandi(H.P) online
No.FP/HP/ROAD/9122/2015

P
Please refer to GOl (MOEF) Central Zone DehraDun office letter No.
8B/HP/06/123/2019/F.C/2336 dated: 17/01/2020, addressed to Nodal Officer,

Shimla with copy to your office & others on the Subject cited above. In this regard

the Observations are being attended as under:-

For the query raised at point No.3, we would like to mention few points in

detail to justify the present alignment and the need of the present proposal.

1 1. Itis informed that the proposal has been prepared by making thorough
examinations of Geographic Conditions and keeping in view of the needs
of the people residing in the area. the proposal is of much importance not .
only to the villages being connected , but also to the people living in the |
adjoining area as the link will be connecting the people residing on both
the side of fche proposed road i.e Village Luhardi, Troh and Behal also
will be benefited including Pairi, Pasta and Hawanoo .

2. The alignment is proposed to connect village Pairi with Pasta and
Hawanoo and the same will serve as an inter-link road.

3. The alignment is proposed along with Govt. High School Pasta which
caters to the children’s of the adjoining villages namely Hawanoo, Behal,
Troh, including Pasta, Pairi and Luhardi. \

4. The link will give access to the Panchayat H.Q situated at Pairi. As at

present people have no road connectivity for the same.
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5 The link will serve as shortest route to Tehsil H.Q and Medical College
Ner Chowk which at present is the only Hospital for the People residing in
and around the area proposed for the construction of the said road.

6. Further the proposed alignment will inter link the Ratti Troh Pipil road and
Mandi Rewalsar road with Talyahar Pairi road thus making an easy and
convenient passage to the people residing in and around the area of the
said proposed road.

7. To clarify the above points the population and various important locations
including the existing roads net work have been marked on the kml. and
have been uploaded on the portal.

8. Some portion of the road has already been constructed so at this point of
time it is not possible to change or re- align the said alignment .even
people have transferred their lands and the same has been transferred to
the HP.P.W.D. Hence keeping in view of, the forest land proposed for

diversion is justified and the barest minimum.

Further for the query raised at Point No.1 and Point No.2 we wish to
inform that Point No. 1 pertains to DFO Mandi. For Point No.2 we would
like to state that cross sections of the roads indicating the dimensions

have already been submitted to your office before.

It is therefore, requested that necessary permission for the mentioned proposal may be
accorded at your earliest so that work of the above mentioned road could be executed
smoothly being time bound project.

An early action in the matter is solicited please.

%

U
Execuvgve Engineer,
Nerchowk Division,
H.P.PWD.Nerchowk.

Copy to:
1. Copy to the Superintending Engineer, 1%t Circle, HPPWD Mandi for kind
information please. '
2. Copy to Assistant Engineer ,Ner Chowk Sub Division,HPPWD Ner Chowk for
information and necessary action, He is requested to take-up the matter in
above office at earliest.

Execufive Engineer,
Nerchowk Division,
H.P.PWD.Nerchowk.



